

Eric Lubell

Environmental Consultant, GIS Professional, Project Manager, Business Owner 2319 SE Taylor St. Portland, OR. 97214. 916-616-9938. lubellski@gmail.com

Work History

- Owner, Custom Geospatial Solutions, Portland, OR. July 2020 to present.
- Fish Passage Technician, Meridian Environmental, Portland, OR. April 2020 to present.
- Fuels Crew Member (seasonal position), Oregon Department of Forestry, John Day, OR. June to Sept 2019.
- Director of Training Operations, Evolution Healthcare & Fitness, Portland, OR. Nov 2014 to Nov 2018.
- Lead GIS Analyst, Tetra Tech Inc., Portland, OR. Feb 2008 to Nov 2014.
- GIS Analyst, ENTRIX Inc., Walnut Creek, CA. Mar 2006 to Feb 2008.

Experience Summary

I have a passion for environmental conservation that fits in nicely with my broad experience in utility scale renewable energy projects. Since opening Custom Geospatial Solutions in 2020 my clients have included the Oregon Department of Justice, EnergieKontor (a German renewable energy company), McDowell Rackner Gibson (a Portland legal firm), and Radia (a US based wind energy development company).

At Evolution I was responsible for management of up to five front desk associates, and a growing team of personal trainers. I handled all of the building maintenance issues, retail orders, on-boarding of new employees and independent contractors, payroll, and much more. This was a dynamic position in a growing business.

Prior to working at Evolution, I had a 10 year career in Geographic Information Systems (GIS). I supported permitting efforts for high-voltage transmission lines, natural gas pipelines, wind, solar, and geothermal energy projects. I have extensive knowledge of federal, tribal, state, and county permitting requirements and have worked on projects all over the United States. I have provided direct management of up to four other GIS Analysts in order to meet complex deadlines on multiple projects.

In addition to performing traditional GIS analyses, I have also developed materials for and participated in many agency and public meetings. I am confident in conversing with and presenting complex project information to agency staff, NGOs, and the public. Defining standards and protocols for the management of data, transfer of data across platforms, and analysis of data from a wide variety of sources was a routine job function.

Skills

- Significant technical experience with ESRI ArcGIS products including ArcGIS Desktop and ArcGIS Pro, QGIS, MS Office, and Adobe products.
- Significant experience with geodatabase modeling, and various geospatial databases and data formats.
- Advanced geospatial analytical skills including data collection, validation, QA/QC, organization, version management, and analysis.
- Project management skills to develop and monitor work and budgets, determine specifications, schedules, timelines, and define deliverables.

Eric Lubell Page 1 of 2

- Leadership and teamwork skills including the ability to implement action plans for achieving objectives and to oversee daily operations.
- Strong interpersonal and communication skills to facilitate team efforts, provide guidance and direction to team members, communicate expectations, project objectives, parameters, status, and outcomes
- Presenting factual geographic and statistical data based on the best known science to internal staff, public agencies, and members of the public.
- Consensus building amongst federal, state, private, public, and non-profit organizations.
- Listening to, understanding, and responding to stakeholder questions and concerns.
- Effective oral and written communication styles, presenting data free of errors, technically accurate, and easy to understand.

Education

• BS Forest Recreation Resources with a minor in Landscape Design, Oregon State University, 2000.

Publications

- Kosciuch, K. L., E. Lubell, A. Oller, and L. Nagy. 2009. Whooping crane and wind energy development: understanding risks. American Wind Energy Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL.
- Kosciuch, K. L, E. Lubell, A. Oller, and L. Nagy. 2008. Understanding whooping crane risk at potential wind power sites. National Wind Coordinating Committee Wildlife Research Meeting, Madison, WI.

References

- Brad Farra, Owner, Evolution Healthcare & Fitness, 503-975-6566
- Jason Shappart, Senior Fisheries Scientist, Meridian Environmental, Inc. 503-860-3561
- Karen Beattie, Vice President, AECOM, 503-243-3116
- Karl Kosciuch, Senior Biologist and Project Manager, West Inc., 307-761-2246
- Susan Hurley, Senior Biologist and Project Manager, TetraTech EC, 503-727-8076

Personal Accomplishments and Volunteerism

- Completion of IRONMAN Canada in Whistler, BC in 2013.
- Self-supported rim to rim to rim run across the Grand Canyon in 2013.
- Completion of the Mountain Lakes 100 mile trail run in 2016 and the UTE 100 mile trail run in 2019.
- Regular volunteer for non-profit organizations including the Clatsop County Animal Shelter, the Cat Adoption Team, Blue Mountain Wildlife, and the Oregon Humane Society Animal Rescue Team.
- Grant County Search and Rescue from approximately Sept 2018 to Sept 2019.

